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It is one of the mandates to facilitate the sharing of resources among Gujarat's libraries
and information centers. ADINET has extended its activities to contribute to various
identified industry and industry associations. This will also be helpful to startups and
entrepreneurs. Information is highly dispersed, and getting information in one place is a
big time-saving help, and decision-makers can make accurate decisions. This is one way
to contribute indirectly to the economy of Gujarat by ADINET in providing the required
resource links of the government systems in one place. Everybody is not that efficient,
like librarian Professionals, in searching the information, and every industry/MSME/
startup/ entrepreneur can have the luxury of having a library facility. Considering all
these aspects, this source guide has been prepared by the ADINET. 

These sectors, namely Agriculture and Allied Industries, Automobile and Components
Industry, Ceramic, Chemicals, District as Export Hub (DEH), Export-Import House, Gems &
Jewelry, Information on Gujarat, Information Technology, Manufacturing, One District
One Product Pharmaceuticals, Refining & Petrochemicals, Textiles, Tourism contributes
to the economy of the Gujarat State.

The ADINET has used all authentic sources to compile this information. For each sector,
the state departments, the Indian Brand Equity Foundation (IBEF) for reports and news,
the Industry Commissionerate, the central ministry websites related to a sector, related
links, Industrial Extension Bureau of Gujarat, Invest India, etc., have been consulted and
taken links from there to facilitate the users. 

It covers information related to the annual report of ministries, news, statistics,
associations, markets, education, schemes, investment, Export-Import, parks, incentives,
etc., for ready reckoners.

This compilation will be helpful to the various sectors, potential entrepreneurs, startups,
educationists, students, and bureaucrats for their day-to-day purposes in Gujarat state
and others who want to come to Gujarat. 

You can reach out to us for further information to the ADINET.

PREFACE

DR. SHAILESH R. YAGNIK
HON. DIRECTOR, ADINET

ALLOWS OTHERS TO COPY, DISTRIBUTE,
DISPLAY, AND REMIX THIS WORK AS LONG AS
THEY GIVE APPROPRIATE CREDIT TO ADINET
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AGRICULTURE & ALLIED INDUSTRIES

LIST OF SECTORS AND INDUSTRIES YEAR 2024

AUTOMOBILE & COMPONENTS INDUSTRY

CERAMIC

CHEMICALS

DISTRICT AS EXPORT HUB (DEH)

EXPORT-IMPORT HOUSE

GEMS & JEWELLERY

INFORMATION ON GUJARAT

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

MANUFACTURING

ONE DISTRICT, ONE PRODUCT

PHARMACEUTICALS
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AGRICULTURE AND ALLIED INDUSTRIES
Introduction01

Annual Report
IBEF – Agriculture
Ministry of Agriculture and Farmers Welfare
Unified Portal for Agricultural Statistics (UPAg)

Agriculture Statistics
Agriculture Statistics 
Horticulture Statistics

02

03 Agriculture Industry 
Department of Agriculture & Farmers Welfare Divisions
Indian Council of Agricultural Research (ICAR)
National Dairy Development Board (NDDB)
National Horticulture Board (NHB)
National Mission on Edible Oil (NMEO)

04 Agro Investment
Investment Opportunity

05 Agriculture News
Agriculture News
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06 Agriculture Boards/Corporations in Gujarat
Gauseva & Gaucher Vikas Board
Gujarat Agro Industries Corporation Limited
Gujarat Fisheries Central Cooperative Association Limited
Gujarat Livestock Development Board
Gujarat State Agriculture Marketing Board
Gujarat State Land Development Corporation Limited
Gujarat State Seed Corporation Limited
Gujarat State Seeds Certification Agency
Gujarat State Sheep & Wool Development Corporation Limited
Gujarat State Warehousing Corporation

06 Agriculture Programmes and Schemes in Gujarat
Animal Husbandry Aid Schemes
APEDA Schemes
Fisheries Aid Schemes
Gujarat State Co-Operative Tribunal 
Horticultural aid schemes
MOFPI Schemes
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https://agriwelfare.gov.in/en/Annual
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1FTP20cnsOm-byW5JRXgottb5jF2ASHBY/view?usp=sharing
https://agriwelfare.gov.in/
https://upag.gov.in/
https://eands.dacnet.nic.in/PDF/Agricultural%20Statistics%20at%20a%20Glance%20-%202021%20(English%20version).pdf
https://eands.dacnet.nic.in/PDF/Agricultural%20Statistics%20at%20a%20Glance%20-%202021%20(English%20version).pdf
https://nhb.gov.in/statistics/Publication/Horticulture%20Statistics%20at%20a%20Glance-2018.pdf
https://agriwelfare.gov.in/en/Division
http://www.icar.org.in/
https://www.nddb.coop/
http://nhb.gov.in/
https://nmeo.dac.gov.in/
https://indextb.com/sector/agro-food-processing
https://www.ibef.org/industry/agriculture-india
https://gauseva.gujarat.gov.in/index.htm
https://gaic.gujarat.gov.in/index.htm
https://gfcca.gujarat.gov.in/index.htm
https://gldb.gujarat.gov.in/index.htm
https://gsamb.gujarat.gov.in/index.htm
https://gsldc.gujarat.gov.in/
http://www.gurabini.com/
https://gssca.gujarat.gov.in/
https://gusheel.gujarat.gov.in/index.htm
https://gswc.gujarat.gov.in/index.htm
https://agri.gujarat.gov.in/animal-husbandry-schemes.htm
https://agri.gujarat.gov.in/apeda-schemes.htm
https://agri.gujarat.gov.in/fisheries-aid-schemes.htm
https://gscot.gujarat.gov.in/index.htm
https://gscot.gujarat.gov.in/index.htm
https://agri.gujarat.gov.in/horticultural-aid-schemes.htm
https://agri.gujarat.gov.in/mofpi-schemes.htm


AGRICULTURE AND ALLIED INDUSTRIES
08 Agriculture Education & Research

Agriculture Skill Council of India
Anand Agriculture University
Dantiwada Agriculture University
Gujarat Natural Farming and Organic Agricultural University
Gujarat Organic Agricultural University
ICRISAT
Junagadh Agriculture University
Kamdhenu University
Navsari Agriculture University
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09 Association
Fertiliser Association of India

10 Directorate in Gujarat
Chief Executive Officer Inspection & Audit Committee
Commissioner of Fisheries
Director of Agriculture
Director of Agriculture Marketing & Rural Finance
Director of Animal Husbandry
Director of Horticulture
Director of Sugar 
Registrar of Co-operative Societies 

11 Export
Agriculture and Food
Cashew
Coconut
Coffee
Coir
Jute
Oilseeds
Spices
Tea
Tobacco

12 Farmers
Direct Benefit Transfer 
Farmers Portal 
MKisan
National Agriculture Infra Financing Facility

13 Metrology
India Meteorological Department
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https://asci-india.com/
http://www.aau.in/
http://www.sdau.edu.in/
https://goau.gujarat.gov.in/
https://goau.gujarat.gov.in/
https://www.icrisat.org/
http://www.jau.in/
https://www.kamdhenuuni.edu.in/
http://www.nau.in/
https://www.faidelhi.org/
https://ceoaudit.gujarat.gov.in/index.htm
https://cof.gujarat.gov.in/index.htm
https://dag.gujarat.gov.in/index.htm
https://doamrf.gujarat.gov.in/index.htm
https://doah.gujarat.gov.in/index.htm
https://doh.gujarat.gov.in/index.htm
https://dos.gujarat.gov.in/index.htm
https://dos.gujarat.gov.in/index.htm
https://rcs.gujarat.gov.in/index.htm
https://rcs.gujarat.gov.in/index.htm
https://www.ibef.org/exports/agriculture-and-food-industry-india
https://www.ibef.org/exports/cashew-industry-india
https://www.ibef.org/exports/coconut-industry-india
https://www.ibef.org/exports/coffee-industry-in-india
https://www.ibef.org/exports/coir-industry-india
https://www.ibef.org/exports/jute-industry-india
https://www.ibef.org/exports/oilseeds-industry-india
https://www.ibef.org/exports/spice-industry-india
https://www.ibef.org/exports/indian-tea-industry
https://www.ibef.org/exports/tobacco-industry-india
https://dbtdacfw.gov.in/
https://dbtdacfw.gov.in/
https://farmer.gov.in/
https://mkisan.gov.in/
https://agriinfra.dac.gov.in/
https://mausam.imd.gov.in/


AUTOMOBILE AND COMPONENTS
INDUSTRY

01 Introduction
Annual Report MORTH
Dashboard & Report 
Automobile – Indian Brand Equity Foundation
Auto Components – Indian Brand Equity Foundation 

05

02 Associations/Bodies
Automobile Association of Southern India (AASI)
Automotive Component Manufacturers of India (ACMA) 
National Automotive Board
Society of Indian Automobile Manufacturers (SIAM)
The Automotive Research Association of India (ARAI), Pune.\

03 Auto Industry News
Auto Components News
Automobile News

04 Investment:
Invest in India - Auto Components
Invest in India - Automobile
Investment in Gujarat

05 Notification:
Heavy Industries 

06 Schemes/Programme:
FAME-II
GSTC
PLI-Auto Scheme
PLI ACC
Project Import Scheme
Technology Innovation Portals (TIPs)

07  Skills Council
Automotive Skill Development Council (ASDC)

08 Vehicles Data
Vehicle Category Data
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https://morth.nic.in/annual-report
https://vahan.parivahan.gov.in/vahan4dashboard/
https://www.ibef.org/industry/india-automobiles
https://www.ibef.org/industry/autocomponents-india
http://www.aasindia.in/
https://www.acma.in/
https://www.acma.in/
https://fame2.heavyindustries.gov.in/
https://www.siam.in/
https://heavyindustries.gov.in/automotive-research-association-india
https://heavyindustries.gov.in/automotive-research-association-india
https://www.ibef.org/news/industry-news/autocomponents-india
https://www.ibef.org/news/industry-news/india-automobiles
https://www.investindia.gov.in/sector/auto-components
https://www.investindia.gov.in/sector/automobile
https://indextb.com/sector/automobile-component
https://heavyindustries.gov.in/notifications
https://heavyindustries.gov.in/fame-ii
https://heavyindustries.gov.in/gst-concession-certificate-persons-disabilities
https://heavyindustries.gov.in/pli-scheme-automobile-and-auto-component-industry
https://heavyindustries.gov.in/pli-scheme-national-programme-advanced-chemistry-cell-acc-battery-storage
https://heavyindustries.gov.in/project-import-scheme
https://heavyindustries.gov.in/technology-innovation-portals-tips-0
https://www.asdc.org.in/
https://vahan.parivahan.gov.in/vahan4dashboard/vahan/view/reportview.xhtml


CERAMIC INDUSTRY
01 Associations/Bodies

Glass & Ceramic associations
Indian Council of Ceramic Tiles and Sanitary ware
Morbi Ceramic Manufacturers Association

06

02 Industry
Indian Ceramics in Asia 2019
Project Profile on Ceramic Capacitors
Status Quo and Outlook 2022: Indian Ceramics Industry
Trade Promotion Council - Ceramic

03 Research
CSIR-Central Glass & Ceramic Research Institute

04 Scheme
Pottery Activity under Gramodyog Vikas Yojana (GVY) scheme
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https://www.dcmsme.gov.in/All%20Associations/Product%20Base%20Associations/Glass%20&%20Ceramic%20association.html
https://www.icctas.com/
https://ceramicassociation.com/home
http://online.fliphtml5.com/oxdq/iftv/#p=1
https://dcmsme.gov.in/ELECTRICAL%20PRODUCTS/Ceramic%20Capacitors.pdf
https://www.indian-ceramics.com/wp-content/uploads/2018/10/Ceramics_Industry_Report.pdf
https://www.tpci.in/sectors/ceramic/
https://www.cgcri.res.in/
https://www.investindia.gov.in/schemes-msmes-india/pottery-activity-under-gramodyog-vikas-yojana-gvy-scheme


CHEMICALS INDUSTRY
01 Introduction

Annual Report
Chemical – Indian Brand Equity Foundation

07

02 Chemical Association
Alkali Manufacturers Association of India
Chemicals & Petrochemicals Manufacturers Association
Department of Chemicals & Petrochemicals
Dye Manufacturers Association of India
Indian Chemical Council
Indian Specialty Chemical Manufacturers' Association

03 Chemical Export
Chemicals
Plastics

04 Chemicals Industry News
Chemical News

05 Chemicals Industry Directory
DIRECTORY OF CHEMICAL & PETROCHEMICAL UNITS (2022-
23) (LARGE AND MEDIUM SCALE UNITS)

06 Chemical Policy
Policy

07 Chemical Scheme
Scheme

08 Chemical Statistics
District Wise Mapping of CPC MSME Units
Monthly Production of Chemicals and Petrochemicals
Statistics at a glance

09 Chemicals Investment
Investment Opportunity
Investment in India
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https://chemicals.gov.in/annual-reports
https://www.ibef.org/industry/chemical-industry-india
http://www.ama-india.org/
http://cpmaindia.com/
https://chemicals.gov.in/
http://dmai.org/
https://www.indianchemicalcouncil.com/
http://www.iscma.in/
https://www.ibef.org/exports/chemical-industry-india
https://www.ibef.org/exports/plastic-industry-india
https://www.ibef.org/news/industry-news/chemical-industry-india
https://chemicals.gov.in/sites/default/files/Directory_Chemical_Petrochemical_units/Directory_of_Chemical_PC_units_2022-23.pdf
https://chemicals.gov.in/sites/default/files/Directory_Chemical_Petrochemical_units/Directory_of_Chemical_PC_units_2022-23.pdf
https://chemicals.gov.in/monthly-dos
https://chemicals.gov.in/monthly-dos
https://chemicals.gov.in/district-wise-mapping-cpc-msme-units
https://chemicals.gov.in/monthly-reports
https://chemicals.gov.in/statistics-at-glance
https://indextb.com/sector/chemical
https://www.investindia.gov.in/sector/chemicals


Ahmedabad Textiles, Chemicals, Engineering products, Pharmaceuticals, Plastics

Amreli Groundnut

Anand Dairy Amul, Agates of Cambay, Engineering, Agriculture

Aravalli Minerals, agro-processing, glass and tiles, fine bricks, textile

Banaskantha
(Palanpur)

Agro-processing, psyllium husk, Potato, Dairy, oil, and oil derivatives
(including castor groundnut oil)

Bharuch Chemicals, Banana

Bhavnagar Investment castings, Processed food products (dehydrated
vegetables and peanut butter)

Botad Groundnut

Chhota Udepur Sankheda Furniture, Furniture,  Forest Products

Dangs (Ahwa) Chemical and paper, Mango, Marine  Products

DevbhoomiDwarka Marine & Fisheries

Dahod Agriculture

Gandhinagar Electrical and electronics, food  processing, software, financial
services, chemicals

GirSomnath Marine and Fisheries Industry,   Mango

Jamnagar Jamnagari Bandhani, Brass Articles

Sabarkantha
(Himmatnagar)

Ceramic & tiles, Chemicals,  agriculture, and dairy processing, sanitary
ware

Junagadh Mango

Kheda (Nadiad) Agriculture, Processed Foods

Kachchh
Mango, handicrafts Kutch Embroidery and shawls, Tourism (Rann
Utsav), Chemicals and salt, Engineering  products, maritime services,
marine products

Mehsana Agro-processing (seed/spices),  Paper/paper based products, Dairy,
minerals, machinery

Mahisagar Agriculture

Morbi Ceramic items

Narmada (Rajpipla) Forest Product, Tourism, Banana

Navsari Medical instruments, Mango, Marine Products

Panchmahal
(Godhra) Agriculture, Plastic

Patan Agro, wood–based products, engineering products, spices, granite,
Patan Patola, Castor

Porbandar Marine and Fisheries Industry

Rajkot Engineering goods, Rajkot Patola

Surat Textile, Banana, Surat Zari Craft, Pomegranate

Surendranagar Tangaliya Shawl, Spinning Industry

Tapi Agri Products (Rice, Peanuts, Fruits, lady finger)

Vadodara Pharmaceuticals, Engineering

Valsad Chemical and paper, Mango, Marine  Products

DISTRICTS AS EXPORT HUB (DEH) IN
GUJARAT

08
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EXPORT AND IMPORT HOUSE
01 Introduction

Annual Report 
Information on Gujarat
National Import-Export Record for Yearly Analysis of Trade

09

02 Export-Import
Export by Products
Import by Country
Top Export by Districts in Gujarat

03 Policy
Foreign Trade Policy 2023
Hand Book Of Procedures 2023
Key Highlight Of Foreign Trade Policy 2023
Regulatory Updates 

04 Schemes
Invest in Gujarat
Annual MIS on Export Promotion Schemes
Resources – Incentives and Schemes
Resources - Investment Guide

05 Statistics
Bulletin on Foreign Trade Statistics
Export Import Data Bank (Annual)
Export Import Data Bank (Monthly)

06 Tax Structure
Custom
Exports & Special Economic Zone (SEZ)
SEZ - Government of Gujarat
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https://commerce.gov.in/publications-reports/
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1xulaX4BGe6DhIA_dj-ft1OqK9XMmI3Ob/view?usp=sharing
https://niryat.gov.in/
https://www.ibef.org/export-products
https://www.ibef.org/indian-exports
https://gujarat-state.infoisinfo.co.in/search/import_export
https://www.ibef.org/download/Foreign-Trade-Policy-2023.pdf
https://www.ibef.org/download/HBP_2023.pdf
https://www.ibef.org/download/Key-Highlights-of-FTP-2023.pdf
https://www.dgft.gov.in/CP/
https://www.investindia.gov.in/state/gujarat
https://www.dgft.gov.in/CP/?opt=mis-on-export-promotion-schemes
https://www.investindia.gov.in/state/gujarat
https://www.investindia.gov.in/state/gujarat
https://www.dgft.gov.in/CP/?opt=bulletin-foreign-trade-statisics
https://tradestat.commerce.gov.in/eidb/default.asp
https://tradestat.commerce.gov.in/meidb/default.asp
https://www.cbic.gov.in/entities/customs
https://ic.gujarat.gov.in/exports-special-economic-zone.aspx
https://ic.gujarat.gov.in/sez-government-of-gujarat.aspx


GEMS & JEWELLERY
01 Introduction

IBEF Report

10

02 Association
All India Gems and Jewellery Trade Federation (GJF)
All India Gems and Jewellery Domestic Council 
Gems and Jewellery Association Rajkot
India Bullion and Jewellers Association Ltd.
International Diamond Council
Surat Diamond Association 
World Gold Council

03 Export
Gems and Jewellery Export Promotion Council of India (GJEPC)

04 News
Gems and Jewellery

05 Scheme
Gems and Jewellery scheme
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https://drive.google.com/file/d/1eFuVvMeyQCv1194TocGMeVV1x0VEGg4O/view?usp=sharing
https://www.gjc.org.in/
https://www.gjc.org.in/
https://www.facebook.com/gjarajkot/
https://ibja.co/
https://internationaldiamondcouncil.org/
https://www.sdasurat.org/
https://www.gold.org/
https://www.gjepc.org/
https://www.ibef.org/industry/gems-jewellery-india
http://www.dgep.gov.in/introduction-gems.php


INFORMATION ON GUJARAT
01 Introduction

IBEF - Gujarat
Districts of Gujarat
Districts/Sub-districts/Blocks
Gujarat State

11

02 Economics and Statistics (Click and Go to Publication
for Details)

Annual Survey of Industry Branch
CMGE / SEA Branch
Co-ordination Branch
District Census Handbook
Economic Census Branch
Environment Branch
Irrigation Branch
Municipal Year Book Branch
National Sample Survey Branch
Price Branch
Publication Branch
Regional Accounts Branch
Registry Branch
State Income Branch
Transport Branch

03 Gujarat Government Department
Agriculture & Co-operation Department
Climate Change Department
Education Department
Energy and Petro Chemicals Department
Finance Department
Food and Civil Supplies Department
Forests and Environment Department
General Administration Department
Home Department
Health and Family Welfare Department
Industries and Mines Department
Information Department
Labour, Skill Development and Employment Department
Legal Department
Legislative and Parliamentary Affairs Department
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https://drive.google.com/file/d/1xulaX4BGe6DhIA_dj-ft1OqK9XMmI3Ob/view?usp=sharing
https://gujarat.s3waas.gov.in/
https://igod.gov.in/sg/GJ/E042/organizations
https://gujaratindia.gov.in/
https://gujecostat.gujarat.gov.in/publication
https://gujecostat.gujarat.gov.in/publication
https://gujecostat.gujarat.gov.in/publication
https://gujecostat.gujarat.gov.in/districthandbookcp
https://gujecostat.gujarat.gov.in/publications/index/9
https://gujecostat.gujarat.gov.in/publications/index/13
https://gujecostat.gujarat.gov.in/publications/index/11
https://gujecostat.gujarat.gov.in/publications/index/6
https://gujecostat.gujarat.gov.in/publications/index/10
https://gujecostat.gujarat.gov.in/publications/index/4
https://gujecostat.gujarat.gov.in/publication
https://gujecostat.gujarat.gov.in/publications/index/3
https://gujecostat.gujarat.gov.in/publications/index/12
https://gujecostat.gujarat.gov.in/publications/index/2
https://gujecostat.gujarat.gov.in/publications/index/7
https://agri.gujarat.gov.in/index.htm
https://ccd.gujarat.gov.in/
https://gujarat-education.gov.in/education/
https://guj-epd.gujarat.gov.in/
https://financedepartment.gujarat.gov.in/
https://fed.gujarat.gov.in/
http://www.forests.gujarat.gov.in/
http://www.gad.gujarat.gov.in/
http://home.gujarat.gov.in/
https://gujhealth.gujarat.gov.in/
http://www.imd-gujarat.gov.in/
http://www.gujaratinformation.net/
https://labour.gujarat.gov.in/
https://legal.gujarat.gov.in/
https://lpd.gujarat.gov.in/


INFORMATION ON GUJARAT
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04 Industry Commissionerate in Gujarat
Industry in Gujarat
Industrial Policy
Incentive Schemes
Statistics
SEZ

Narmada and Water Resources, Water Supply and Kalpsar
Department
Panchayats and Rural Housing Department
Ports and Transport
Revenue Department
Roads and Buildings Department
Rural Development
Science and Technology Department
Social Justice and Empowerment Department
Sports, Youth and Cultural Activities Department
Tribal Development Department
Urban Development Department
Women and Child Development Department

05 Industrial Extension Bureau
Reasons to Invest in Gujarat
Investment Opportunity

06 Startup
Policies and support
Ecosystems
Information Wizard
Notifications
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https://ic.gujarat.gov.in/
https://ic.gujarat.gov.in/industrial-policy.aspx
https://ic.gujarat.gov.in/
https://ic.gujarat.gov.in/statistics.aspx
https://ic.gujarat.gov.in/sez-government-of-gujarat.aspx
http://www.guj-nwrws.gujarat.gov.in/
http://www.guj-nwrws.gujarat.gov.in/
https://panchayat-transfer.gipl.in/
https://pnt.gujarat.gov.in/pnt/default.aspx
http://www.revenuedepartment.gujarat.gov.in/
https://rnb.gujarat.gov.in/Pages/Contents/About%20Us
http://www.ruraldev.gujarat.gov.in/
https://dst.gujarat.gov.in/
http://www.sje.gujarat.gov.in/
http://www.sycd.gujarat.gov.in/
https://tribal.gujarat.gov.in/
http://www.udd.gujarat.gov.in/
https://wcd.gujarat.gov.in/
https://indextb.com/page/about-indextb
https://indextb.com/page/about-indextb
https://startup.gujarat.gov.in/home
https://startup.gujarat.gov.in/home
https://startup.gujarat.gov.in/home
https://startup.gujarat.gov.in/home


INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
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01 Introduction
Annual Report
Economic Planning
IBEF IT Report 
Ministry of Electronics and Information Technology

05 Park
Software Technology Park

07 Schemes and Services
Information Technology

02 Association
Internet and Mobile Association of India (IAMAI)
National Association of Software and Services Companies
(NASSCOM)

03 Export
Electronics and Computer Software Export Promotion Council

04 News
IT-related

06 Policies and Guidelines
Information Technology
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https://www.meity.gov.in/content/annual-report
https://www.meity.gov.in/economic-planning
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1qOLVdjbEqHGyQDUhXuQ76solsR0vmcYP/view?usp=sharing
http://meity.gov.in/
https://stpi.in/en/home
https://www.meity.gov.in/schemes-services
https://www.iamai.in/
http://www.nasscom.in/
http://www.nasscom.in/
https://www.escindia.in/
https://www.ibef.org/industry/information-technology-india
https://www.meity.gov.in/policies-guidelines


MANUFACTURING

14

01 Introduction
Annual Report
IBEF Manufacturing Sector in India Industry Report 

04 Invest in India
Manufacturing

02 Association
Alkali Manufacturers Association of India
All India Food Processors’ Association (AIFPA)
Cement Manufacturers’ Association (CMA)
Electronics Industries Association of India (ELCINA)
Indian Chemical Council
Indian Specialty Chemical Manufacturers' Association
Telecom Equipment Manufacturers Association (TEMA)
The Textile Association of India

03 Industry
Large Industry

05 News
Manufacturing News

06 Policy
Gujarat Industrial Policy

07 Promotion
Engineering Export Promotion Council (EEPC)
National Automotive Testing and R&D Infrastructure Project
(NATRiP) 
The Automotive Research Association of India

08 Schemes/Programmes
FAME Scheme
GST Concession Certificate for Persons with Disabilities
PLI-Auto Scheme
Project Import Schemes
SAMARTH Udyog Bharat 4.0
Schemes for undertaking Promoting activities
Skilled Welding Workforce
Technology Innovation Portals

A
D
IN
ET

https://heavyindustries.gov.in/annual-reports
https://drive.google.com/file/d/16sonnJGJIw9_8Y7Gi_ApY3JQJFqyL418/view?usp=sharing
https://www.investindia.gov.in/great-places-for-manufacturing-in-india
http://www.ama-india.org/
https://aifpa.net/
https://in.linkedin.com/company/cement-manufacturers-association---india
http://www.elcina.com/
http://www.indianchemicalcouncil.com/
http://www.iscma.in/
https://www.tematelecom.in/
https://www.textileassociationindia.org/
https://ic.gujarat.gov.in/large-industries.aspx
https://www.ibef.org/industry/manufacturing-sector-india
https://ic.gujarat.gov.in/documents/commondoc/2020/Industrial-Policy2020.pdf
https://www.eepcindia.org/
http://www.natrip.in/
http://www.natrip.in/
https://www.araiindia.com/
https://heavyindustries.gov.in/fame-ii
https://heavyindustries.gov.in/gst-concession-certificate-persons-disabilities
https://heavyindustries.gov.in/pli-scheme-automobile-and-auto-component-industry
https://heavyindustries.gov.in/project-import-scheme
https://heavyindustries.gov.in/samarth-udyog-bharat-40
https://heavyindustries.gov.in/sites/default/files/2023-07/DHIOMdated06072021.pdf
https://heavyindustries.gov.in/skilled-welding-workforce
https://heavyindustries.gov.in/technology-innovation-portals-tips-0


  Districts     ODOP   

  Ahmedabad     Wheat based Products   

  Amreli     Groundnut based Products   

  Anand     Banana based Products   

  Aravalli     Potato based Products   

  Banaskantha     Pomegranate based products   

  Bharuch     Banana based Products   

  Bhavnagar     Onion based Products   

  Botad     Guava based Products   

  Chhota Udaipur     Maize based Products   

  Dahod     Soyabean based Products   

  Dang     Finger Millet (Ragi) based Products   

  Devbhoomi Dwarka     Groundnut based Products   

  Gandhinagar     Okra based products   

  Gir Somnath     Mango based Products   

  Jamnagar     Groundnut based Products   

  Junagadh     Coriander based products   

  Kheda     Rice based Products   

  Kutch     Datepalm based products   

  Mahisagar     Papaya based products   

GUJARAT 
ONE DISTRICT ONE PRODUCT (ODOP)
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  Districts     ODOP   

  Mehsana     Cumin based products   

  Morbi     Sesamum based Products   

  Narmada     Banana based Products   

  Navsari     Mango based Products   

  Panchmahal     Maize based Products   

  Patan     Cumin based Products   

  Porbandar     Gram based Products   

  Rajkot     Groundnut based Products   

  Sabarkantha     Vegetable based products   

  Surat     Banana based Products   

  Surendranagar     Cumin based Products   

  Tapi     Sorghum based Products   

  Vadodara     Tur based Products   

  Valsad     Sapota based products   
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01 Introduction
Annual Report Department of Pharmaceuticals – 2022-23
Coffee Table Book on the Pharmaceuticals Industry
Department of Pharmaceuticals, Ministry of Chemicals and Fertilisers 
Ministry of Health and Family Welfare
Pharmaceutical-Indian Brand Equity Foundation 

03 Education
Pharmacy Council of India

02 Association
Bulk Drug Manufacturers Association
Indian Drug Manufacturer’s Association 
Organisation of Pharmaceutical Producers of India
The Indian Pharmaceutical Association

04 Export
Pharmaceutical - IBEF
Pharmaceutical Export
Pharmaceutical Export from India 
Pharmexcil

05 Food and Drug Administration
Food and Drugs Control Administration

06 Health Statistics
Integrated Diseases Surveillance Programme
National Centre for Disease Control
National Health Profile (NHP)
Rural Health Statistics
World Health Statistics-India

07 Investment
Investment Opportunity
Invest in India – Pharmaceutical

08 Market
World Drug Report 2021
MARKET STUDY ON THE PHARMACEUTICAL SECTOR IN INDIA
- Key Findings and Observations 2021
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https://pharmaceuticals.gov.in/sites/default/files/Annual%20Report%202022-23%20Final-3_0.pdf
https://pharmaceuticals.gov.in/sites/default/files/EbookNPPA/
https://www.pharmaceuticals.gov.in/
https://www.pharmaceuticals.gov.in/
https://main.mohfw.gov.in/
https://www.ibef.org/industry/pharmaceutical-india
https://www.ibef.org/industry/pharmaceutical-india
https://pcionline.co.in/
http://bdmai.org/
https://www.idma-assn.org/index.html
https://www.idma-assn.org/index.html
https://www.indiaoppi.com/
https://ipapharma.org/
https://www.ibef.org/exports/pharmaceutical-exports-from-india
https://www.ibef.org/exports/pharmaceutical-exports-from-india
https://www.indiantradeportal.in/vs.jsp?lang=0&id=0,31,24100,24114
https://www.indiantradeportal.in/vs.jsp?lang=0&id=0,31,24100,24114
https://pharmexcil.com/
https://ayudmla.gujarat.gov.in/home.php
https://idsp.mohfw.gov.in/index4.php?lang=1&level=0&linkid=406&lid=3689
https://ncdc.mohfw.gov.in/
https://cbhidghs.mohfw.gov.in/index1.php?lang=1&level=1&sublinkid=75&lid=1135
https://main.mohfw.gov.in/?q=documents/reports
https://www.who.int/india/
https://indextb.com/sector/pharmaceutical-medical
https://www.investindia.gov.in/sector/pharmaceuticals
https://www.unodc.org/unodc/en/data-and-analysis/wdr2021.html
https://www.cci.gov.in/images/marketstudie/en/market-study-on-the-pharmaceutical-sector-in-india1652267460.pdf


Title Download
Size

Published
on

Report on Survey of Pharma Clusters  119 MB

29 May ‘23

Report on Survey of Medical Devices Clusters 89 MB 

Report on Survey for Novel/ Innovative and Cost-effective Technologies
for Production of APIs 89 MB 

Report on Final Boosting of Medical Devices Industry 355 MB

Report on Assessment of Skill Requirement of Indian Pharma Industry 467 MB 

Report on Strategy for Leveraging ASEAN FTA and Trade Potential with
the Middle East Countries for Pharma Sector in India 947 MB
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10 Pharma Industry News
Industry News

09 Patent and Licensing
Central Drugs Standard Control Organization (CDSCO)
Drug Patent
Online National Drugs Licensing System (ONDLS) 

11 Pricing
National Pharmaceutical Pricing Authority

12 Register Doctors
National Medical Commission

13 Registered Hospitals
List of Empanelled Hospitals/Diagnostic Centres, and CGHS Rates

14 Research
Central Drug Research Institute 

15 Schemes
Pharmaceutical Schemes

16 Study Reports
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https://www.pharmaceuticals.gov.in/sites/default/files/Final%20Report-Survey%20of%20Pharma%20Clusters.pdf
https://www.pharmaceuticals.gov.in/sites/default/files/Final%20Report-Survey%20of%20Medical%20Devices%20Clusters.pdf
https://www.pharmaceuticals.gov.in/sites/default/files/Final%20Report-Survey%20of%20Novel%20Technologies%20for%20Productoion%20of%20APIs.pdf
https://www.pharmaceuticals.gov.in/sites/default/files/Final%20Report-Survey%20of%20Novel%20Technologies%20for%20Productoion%20of%20APIs.pdf
https://www.pharmaceuticals.gov.in/sites/default/files/Final%20Boosting%20of%20Medical%20Devices%20Industry%20-%20Report%20-%202023.pdf
https://www.pharmaceuticals.gov.in/sites/default/files/Assessment%20of%20skill%20requirement%20of%20Indian%20Pharma%20Industry_Under%20PMPDS%20scheme%20(1).pdf
https://www.pharmaceuticals.gov.in/sites/default/files/Updated%20Strategy%20for%20Leveraging%20ASEAN%20FTA%20and%20trade%20potential%20with%20the%20Middle%20East%20Countries%20for%20Pharma%20Sector%20in%20India%20Final%20-%20ISID.pdf
https://www.pharmaceuticals.gov.in/sites/default/files/Updated%20Strategy%20for%20Leveraging%20ASEAN%20FTA%20and%20trade%20potential%20with%20the%20Middle%20East%20Countries%20for%20Pharma%20Sector%20in%20India%20Final%20-%20ISID.pdf
https://www.ibef.org/news/industry-news/pharmaceutical-india
https://cdsco.gov.in/opencms/opencms/en/Home/
https://ipindia.gov.in/
https://www.statedrugs.gov.in/SFDA/about-us.html
https://www.statedrugs.gov.in/SFDA/about-us.html
https://pharmaceuticals.gov.in/national-pharmaceutical-pricing-authority#:~:text=National%20Pharmaceutical%20Pricing%20Authority%20(NPPA)&text=To%20monitor%20the%20availability%20of,for%20bulk%20drugs%20and%20formulations.
https://www.nmc.org.in/information-desk/indian-medical-register/
https://cghs.nic.in/reports/view_hospital.jsp
https://cdri.res.in/
https://cdri.res.in/
https://pharmaceuticals.gov.in/schemes
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01 Introduction
Annual Report
Monthly Dos
Oil and Gas Industry Report

03 Board
Petroleum and Natural Gas Regulatory Board
Petroleum and Explosive Safety Organisation

02 Association
Chemical and Petrochemical Association 

04 Consumption
Product Wise
State Wise

05 Investment
Investment in Gujarat

06 News
Oil & Gas
CPMA Petrochemicals

07 Policy and Guidelines
Petroleum

08 Research
Petroleum Planning & Analysis Cell
Research & Innovation

09 Standard
BIS Standard

10 Statistics
Monthly Production
Statistics at a glance
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https://mopng.gov.in/en/documents/annual-reports
https://chemicals.gov.in/monthly-dos
https://www.ibef.org/industry/oil-gas-india
https://pngrb.gov.in/eng-web/
https://peso.gov.in/web/
https://cpmaindia.com/
https://ppac.gov.in/consumption/products-wise
https://ppac.gov.in/consumption/state-wise
https://indextb.com/sector/chemical
https://www.ibef.org/industry/oil-gas-india
https://cpmaindia.com/news-petrochemical.php
https://mopng.gov.in/en/natural-gas/policies-guidelines
https://ppac.gov.in/#forecast_and_analysis
https://chemicals.gov.in/national-petrochemicals-awards
https://chemicals.gov.in/petrochemicals-bis-standard
https://mopng.gov.in/en/petroleum-statistics/monthly-production
https://chemicals.gov.in/statistics-at-glance
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01 Introduction
Annual Report
IBEF – Textiles 
Ministry of Textiles

02 Association
Ahmedabad Textile Industry’s Research Association (Atira)
Bombay Textile Research Association (BTRA)
Indian Jute Industries Research Association (IJIRA)
Man-Made Textile Research Association (MANTRA)
Northern India Textile Research Association (NITRA)
South India Textile Research Association (SITRA)
Synthetic & Art Silk Mills' Research Association (SASMIRA)

03 Board
Central Silk Board (CSB)
National Jute Board (NJB) 
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04 Export Promotion
Apparel
Apparel Export Promotion Council
Carpet Export Promotion Council
Cotton
Export Promotion Council for Handicrafts
Handicrafts
Handloom
Handloom Export Promotion Council
Indian Silk Export Promotion Council
Jute
Leather

Continue...

https://texmin.nic.in/documents/annual-report
https://www.ibef.org/industry/textiles
https://www.ibef.org/industry/textiles
https://texmin.gov.in/schemes
http://atira.in/
http://www.btraindia.com/
https://www.btraindia.com/
https://www.ijira.org.in/
https://www.mantrasurat.org/
http://www.nitratextile.org/
https://www.nitratextile.org/
http://www.sitra.org.in/
https://sitra.org.in/
https://www.sasmira.org/
https://csb.gov.in/
https://www.jute.com/
https://www.jute.com/
https://www.ibef.org/exports/apparel-industry-india
http://www.aepcindia.com/
http://cepc.co.in/
https://www.ibef.org/exports/cotton-industry-india
http://www.epch.com/
https://www.ibef.org/exports/handicrafts-industry-india
https://www.ibef.org/exports/handloom-industry-india
http://www.hepcindia.com/
https://www.theindiansilkexportpromotioncouncil.com/
https://www.ibef.org/exports/jute-industry-india
https://www.ibef.org/exports/leather-industry-india
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05 Textile Acts
Textile Acts

06 Textile Industry News
Textile News
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07 Textile News
Textile related News

08 Textile Parks
Textile Parks

09 Textile Scheme
Textile Schemes

Export Promotion
Power loom Development & Export Promotion Council
Powerloom
Silk
Synthetic and Rayon Textiles
Textile-export-promotion-council *
The Cotton Textiles Export Promotion Council (TEXPROCIL)
The Synthetic & Rayon Textiles Export Promotion Council
(SRTEPC)
Wool
Wool and Woolen Export Promotion Council
Wool and Woolen
Wool Industry Export Promotion Council (WOOLTEXPRO)

https://texmin.nic.in/acts
https://www.ibef.org/news/industry-news/textiles
https://www.ibef.org/industry/textiles
https://cmogujarat.gov.in/en/latest-news/a-new-era-of-development-in-gujarats-textile-sector-honble-cm/
https://texmin.gov.in/schemes
http://www.pdexcil.org/
https://www.ibef.org/exports/powerloom-industry-in-india
https://www.ibef.org/exports/indian-silk-industry
https://www.ibef.org/exports/synthetic-and-rayon-textiles
https://aepcindia.com/textile-export-promotion-council
https://texprocil.org/
https://www.srtepc.org/
https://www.srtepc.org/
https://www.ibef.org/exports/wool-industry-india
http://www.wwepcindia.com/
https://www.ibef.org/exports/wool-and-woollen
http://www.wooltexpro.com/
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01 Introduction
Annual report
Department of Tourism
Tourism

03 Investment:
Business Opportunity in Gujarat
Investor Guidelines

02 Association
Federation of Hotel and Restaurant Associations of India
Hotel Association of India

04 News
Tourism and Hospitality

05 Policy
Draft National Tourism Policy
Policies in Gujarat

06 Places in Gujarat
Art & Craft 
Beaches 
Bird Watching Sites 
Buddhist Circuit 
Cuisine 
Flora - Fauna 
Gandhi Circuit 
Heritage Sites 
Indus Valley Civilization Sites 
Religious Sites 
Unesco World Heritage Site 
Weekend Get-aways 

07 Scheme & Guidelines
PRASAD scheme 
Scheme of Capacity Building for Service Providers (Institutes)
Swadesh Darshan Scheme
Other schemes

08 Statistics
Tourism Statistics
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https://tourism.gov.in/media/annual-reports
http://tourism.gov.in/
https://www.ibef.org/industry/tourism-hospitality-india
https://www.gujarattourism.com/business-opportunities.html
https://tourism.gujarat.gov.in/Pages/Contents/Investor%20Facilitation
http://www.fhrai.com/
http://www.hotelassociationofindia.com/
https://www.ibef.org/industry/tourism-hospitality-india
https://tourism.gov.in/about-us/about-the-ministry/national-tourism-policy
https://tourism.gujarat.gov.in/Pages/Contents/Policies%20and%20Circulars
https://www.gujarattourism.com/handicrafts.html?cid=19
https://www.gujarattourism.com/handicrafts.html?cid=19
https://www.gujarattourism.com/experiences.html?cid=9
https://www.gujarattourism.com/experiences.html?cid=9
https://www.gujarattourism.com/experiences.html?cid=4
https://www.gujarattourism.com/experiences.html?cid=4
https://www.gujarattourism.com/experiences.html?cid=1
https://www.gujarattourism.com/experiences.html?cid=1
https://www.gujarattourism.com/gujarati-cuisines.html?cid=14
https://www.gujarattourism.com/gujarati-cuisines.html?cid=14
https://www.gujarattourism.com/experiences.html?cid=7
https://www.gujarattourism.com/experiences.html?cid=7
https://www.gujarattourism.com/experiences.html?cid=6
https://www.gujarattourism.com/experiences.html?cid=6
https://www.gujarattourism.com/experiences.html?cid=2
https://www.gujarattourism.com/experiences.html?cid=2
https://www.gujarattourism.com/experiences.html?cid=22
https://www.gujarattourism.com/experiences.html?cid=22
https://www.gujarattourism.com/experiences.html?cid=3
https://www.gujarattourism.com/experiences.html?cid=3
https://www.gujarattourism.com/experiences.html?cid=21
https://www.gujarattourism.com/experiences.html?cid=21
https://www.gujarattourism.com/experiences.html?cid=5
https://www.gujarattourism.com/experiences.html?cid=5
https://tourism.gov.in/prashad-scheme
https://tourism.gov.in/prashad-scheme
https://tourism.gov.in/scheme-capacity-building-service-providers-institutes
https://tourism.gov.in/schemes-guidelines-schemes/swadesh-darshan-scheme
https://tourism.gov.in/index.php/schemes-and-guidelines/schemes
https://tourism.gov.in/media/annual-reports
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